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£ent: 01 March 2006 15:29
fo: CROSS Billy
Subject: RE: Ferguson
Billy,

Thanks for that...sounds like a typical surgical plan to manage fluids.

I'm on holiday this week, but will look at the timeline and get back to you

next week, if that's okay.
Speak to you soon
Sue

————— Original Message-----
From: Billy.Cross(IIIIEEN
[mailto:Billy.cCross I

Sent: 01 March 2006 14:46
To: CHAPMS_; susanchapman _

{ Ject: Ferguson

(.

Hi Sue

Thanks for your time last week.

You remember we talked about a comment in the statement made by the sister

on the ward (Miller), in which she said that the doctor had ordered a

reduction in fluids in the afternoon. I have checked a Treatment Book which
we have seized. This is used by the nurses to record what the doctors say
of relevance as they do a ward round. It says on 8 June 0l in relation to
Rachel - "Allowed sips later, S/B Surg Dr, analgesia, if drinking decrease

iv fluids."
This may corroborate what Sr Miller had said.

If you need further clarification of the page faxed, contact me.

Billy
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